James Kiernan, P.E.
Project Manager

‘- Marketing Business Unit

Mr. Keith Nowell

Alameda County Health Services — Environmental Protection
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6700

Subject:
Notification of Project Manager Change

Unocal No. 5781 (T0600101467)
3535 Pierson Street

Oakland, California

Case No. RO0000253

Dear Mr. Nowell:

Chevron Environmental
Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
Suite C2102

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel (925) 842-3220
JKiernan@chevron.com

On behalf of our affiliate, Union Oil Company of California (Union Qil), this letter is to inform you that,
effectively immediately, | am the new Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC) Project
Manager for the above-referenced site. Please direct all future correspondence to me. My contact

information is as follows:

James Kiernan, P.E.

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, C2102

San Ramon, California 94583

Office: 925.842.3220

Email: JKiernan@chevron.com

Arcadis is responsible for the assessment and monitoring of environmental conditions located at the
above-referenced site located at 3535 Pierson Street, Oakland, California. Please note that the Arcadis

contact is as follows:

Tamera Rogers

Arcadis

6296 San Ignacio Ave, Suite C & D
San Jose, CA, 95119

Office: 408.797.2013

Email: Tamera.Rogers@arcadis.com

If you have any questions regarding the status of activities at this site, please feel free to contact Tamera

Rogers of Arcadis at 408.797.2013 or by email at Tamera.Rogers@arcadis.com
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Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Project Manager
CEMC

Copies:
San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board (Geotracker Upload)
Mr. Delong Liu, United Brothers Enterprise Inc. (2501 North Main Street, Walnut Creek, CA 94597)



